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Date revised: 5/26/2016 

Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 

1. Section 1a references the amount of contracts awarded by Contracting Authority in the previous 24
months. Do the dollar figures referenced in the value side represent contract value of similar assignments
such as PMS or consulting assignments, or all contracts including CMR, and DB?

A. All contracts awarded by OFCC 

2. The RFQ states that “these services are to be performed by one PMS representative with limited
support/assistance from the PMS firm” are we to assume items 2a, 2b, 2c and 2d will be used to evaluate
the acumen of each candidate? Likewise, regarding Section 5  Overall Team Experience (Max 35 points)
5a thru 5d.

A. Yes, both section 2 & 5 will evaluate the proposed PMS Representative(s). 

3. A score of 0 is shown for categories 3 (Key Consultants Qualifications) and 4 (Overall Team
Qualifications). Please confirm that these categories will not earn any scores.

A. Correct these sections of the criteria will not be scored. 

4. When submitting qualifications should only the project managers resumes be included? Should team and
the Point of Contact to have be included as well?

A. Include only the project managers resumes. Proposers may describe other support members in 
section H. 


